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Kay Flynn
To: Tommy Williams
Subject: RE: 000773

————— Original Message-----

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2000 8:01 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 000773

Thank you. O
'@/@ y 4544

Just for you,

Request for approval of merger whereby Primary Network Holdings, Inc. (holding company of BroadSpan
Communications, Inc. d/b/a Primary Network Communications, Inc., IXC Certificate No. 7376 and ALEC Certificate No. 7445) will
merge with Mpower Merger Sub., Inc. (holding company of MGC Communications, Inc d/b/a Mpower Communications Corp.,
IXC Certificate No. 5752 and ALEC Certificate No. 5279).

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2000 7:43 AM
To: Tommy Williams

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: 000773

Thanks. Can you do it right away? (I'm proofing new dockets from last week and would like to have correct title in what goes out.)

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2000 7:42 AM 'A:PE —_—
To: Kay Flynn CAF _____
Subject: RE: 000773 cMP
CcOmM
CTR __
Got the fax yesterday. Will e-mail title corrections. Fgg
----- Original Message----- OFC
From: Kay Flynn PAI
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2000 7:06 AM RGO
To: Tommy Williams SEC _|
Subject: 000773 SER
OTH _

Tommy, didn't you tell me we'd be getting a correction to this docket title? (BroadSpan) Do you know how soon?

Kay Flynn
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June 28, 2000

Sana D. Coleman, Attorney

Arent Fox Kinter Plotkin & Kahn, PLLC
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5339

Re: Docket No. 000773-TP

Dear Ms. Coleman:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of merger whereby Mpower
Merger Sub, Inc. wholly-owned subsidiary of MGC Communications, Inc. d/b/a Mpower
Communications Corp. (holder of ALEC Certificate No. 5279 and IXC Certificate No. 4742)
will merge into BroadSpan Communications, Inc. d/b/a Primary Network Communications,
Inc. (holder of ALEC Certificate No. 7445 and IXC Certificate No. 7376), which was filed
in this office on June 26, 2000 and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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